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I note that you are suggesting that Dr, E, E. Pochin serve on a
committee advising on the Marshallese, This would be possible only if
the ARC gives additional foreign travel money for the Departmsnt., Any
travel from abroad is chargeable to the Department's foreign travel money
and in view of the very limited smound of operating funds that are suthorized

for foreign travel, thdse must be conserved for the use of the Department
sclentists,
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cc: V., P, Bond



